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SAFETY, AND LICENSING 

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Attention: D. M. Crutchfield, Chief 

Operating Reactors Branch No. 5 
Division of Licensing 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Gentlemen: 

Subject: Docket No. 50-206 
Temporary Relocation of Technical Support Center 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 
Unit 1 

On January 30, 1981, an exit interview was conducted between 
Messrs. R. Pate and L. Miller of the NRC and SCE personnel at San Onofre 
Unit 1. It was noted at that interview that the Technical Support Center 
(TSC), normally located adjacent to the Unit 1 control room, had been 
relocated to the first floor conference room.  

The purpose of this letter is to identify this relocation as 
temporary during construction work on the permanent TSC facility. This 
construction is expected to be completed approximately June 15, 1981. When 
the construction work is completed, the TSC will be relocated in the new 
facility adjacent to the control room.  

If you have any questions, please let me know.  

Very truly yours, 
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